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Su;idberé , Christopher

From: Duerst, Christina

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2008 10:01 AM
To: Sundberg, Christopher

Subject: FW: Request for bill draft of LRB 2588/2
Chris,

Is this something you could take care of? | know | just had Eric at Taylor's office talk with you about 2588. Please let me
know if you will/can draft this.

Thank you,

Christina

From: Kundert, Stephanie

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2008 9:48 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Request for bill draft of LRB 2588/2
Hello,

I would like to request a draft and jacket for the companion bill to LRB 2588/2 that my boss has introduced in the
Assembly. We have been working on LRB 2588/2 in conjunction with Senator Taylor's office. She introduced this bill in
the Senate and requested our office to introduce the companion bill in the Assembly. The purpose of it is to change DRL
procedures when it comes to training barbers and cosmetologists. We will need a RUSH put on the draft and jacket,
please, as the co-sponsor list is completed. If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Madu in Senator
Taylor's office.. Thank you.

Stephanie Kundert

Stephanie Kundert

Legislative Assistant

State Representative Karl Van Roy
90th Assembly District of Wisconsin
Room 123 West, State Capitol

PO Box 8953

Madison, WI-53708-8953
608.266.0616

stephanie kundert@legis.wisconsin.gov
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2007 BILL

H

AN ACT ¢o ren&mber and amend 454.10 (3) of the statutes; relating to:

supervision of barber or cosmetologist apprentices.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a person may learn barbering or cosmetology through an
apprenticeship. No apprentice may practice barbering or cosmetology except under
the supervision of a licensed manager. This bill permits a licensed manager to
delegate supervisory authority over an apprentice to a licensed barber or
cosmetologist who has completed at least 2,000 hours of practice as a licensed barber
or cosmetologist.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

v
SecTION 1. 454.10 (3) of the statutes is renumbered 454.10 (3) (a) and amended

to read:
454.10 (3) (@ No apprentice may practice barbering or cosmetology except

under the supervision of a licensed manager or under the supervision of a licensed
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barber or cosmetologist to whom supervisory authority has been delegated by a

licensed manager. A licensed manager may only delegate supervisory authority to

a licensed barber or cosmetologist who has completed at least 2.000 hours of practice

as a licensed barber or cosmetologist.

(b) Apprentices shall be trained in all branches of practical work and in all
subjects required to be taught in schools of barbering or cosmetology as prescribed
by the examining board by rule.

(END)



Duerst, Christina

From: Kundert, Stephanie

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2008 11:11 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-4103/1 Topic: Supervision of apprentices in barbering or
cosmetology

Please RUSH Jacket LRB 07-4103/1 for the ASSEMBLY.




